From: Archer, Clare D. <CArcher@GilbaneCo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 7:07 AM EST

To: Cherie Pleasant <pleasant@agcofdc.org>; Steve Fuller <sfuller2@gmu.edu>

CC: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>; Stephanie Landrum
<landrum@alexecon.org>

Subject: AGC of DC presentation this morning

All -

Cherie has shared all of your bios with me for your introductions this morning. | was wondering — in lieu of the oft asked “little known
fact” about each panelist, if you might instead share with me the most interesting/surprising/impactful thing you have ever ordered
from Amazon?

Look forward to seeing all of you shortly —
Best,

Clare

Clare Archer | Vice President | Gilbane Building Company

1100 North Glebe Road, Suite 1000 | Arlington, VA | 22201

0: (703) 312-7246 | M: (301) 502-6703

www.Gilbaneco.com | Follow Us on LinkedIn | Follow us on Twitter | Like us on Facebook

Building More than Buildings® for more than 140 Years
Gilbane, a three-time member of Fortune’s “100 Best Places to Work” list and a twelve-time member of Training Magazine’s Top 125

From: Cherie Pleasant <pleasant@agcofdc.org>

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Steve Fuller <sfuller2@gmu.edu>

Cc: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Archer, Clare D. <CArcher@GilbaneCo.com>; vhoskins@arlingtonva.us;
mleons@arlingtonva.us; Stephanie Landrum <landrum@alexecon.org>

Subject: RE: PPT for Wednesday

Thanks Steve

From: Steve Fuller <sfuller2@gmu.edu>

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Cherie Pleasant <pleasant@agcofdc.org>

Cc: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Archer, Clare D. <CArcher@GilbaneCo.com>; vhoskins@arlingtonva.us;
mleons@arlingtonva.us; Stephanie Landrum <landrum@alexecon.org>

Subject: PPT for Wednesday

Cherie, attached is the PPT that | would propose to use for Wednesday’s AGC program. | can get through this in 20 minutes max;
faster if necessary. Steve

Stephen S. Fuller, Ph.D.

Dwight Schar Faculty Chair and University Professor

Director, Stephen S. Fuller Institute for Research on the Washington Region’s Economic Future
Schar School of Policy and Government

George Mason University

3351 Fairfax Drive

Arlington, VA 22201

O: 703 993 3186

C: 703-927-0853

F: 703-993-8215

E: sfuller2@gmu.edu

W: SfullerInstitute.gmu.edu



